

# Thomas Vallee

Mobile Developer proficient in JavaScript, Dart, and Java. Experience in frameworks such as Flutter and React Native. Understanding of trending UX/UI design practices with experience prototyping with Adobe XD and Adobe Photoshop. With a focus on Flutter development.

400 Holmans pl  
Jackson, NJ 08527  
9088392578

**Thomasvallee311@gmail.com**  
**www.ValleeApps.com**

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

---

### Stable Mate

IOS/Android App for tracking and maintaining Race Horses [Fully Developed & Released Independantly]

### FlixList

IOS/Android App that you can store and rate movies and compare your list with others [Fully Developed & Released Independantly]

### POP Trivia

Real-time multiplayer trivia app for iOS & Android [Fully Developed & Released Independantly]

## SKILLS

---

Flutter Framework

React Native Framework

Python

Java

Dart

JavaScript

Firebase

MongoDB

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe XD

Adobe Premiere Pro

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Ctrl V — VR Technician

05/2018 to Present, Howell, NJ

Maintain VR Arcade operations

Troubleshoot VR & PC hardware

Maintain VR & PC hardware

Deploy developed software on 15+ PCs

Troubleshoot VR software

Create Marketing Assets (print, web, videos.. etc)

### Shaun Vallee Stables — Trainer

01/2012 to 01/2017, Jackson, NJ

Organized and managed a large horse farm.

Developed strong motivational and leadership skills

Created inquiry's and spreadsheets for payments and training data

Trained horses to be in peak racing condition.

Tended to various needs of the horses on a daily based.

Developed an App to solve various problems with the current system.

## EDUCATION

---

AWS

API

**Ocean County College** — AS in Computer  
Science

08/2018 to 03/Present

**OCVTS** — Computer Science Certificate

03/2016 to 03/2018